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By email

Dear Jayne,

Many thanks for your recent correspondence to Professor Tim Blackman, Vice-Chancellor of
The Open University. Prof Blackman has passed your letter to me to respond.

As you will recall, my colleague Ceri Wilcock, Assistant Director, Student Experience at The
Open University in Wales, gave oral evidence to your committee’s inquiry into mental health
support in higher education, in addition to the written evidence we submitted.

We were very pleased to see the report and its recommendations, and | take this opportunity
to congratulate the committee on a thorough piece of work. We were also pleased to see the
Welsh Government's response last month, which accepted almost all of your
recommendations.

As you know, The Open University is a distance learning provider which serves and operates
in all parts of the United Kingdom. In Wales, we have over 15,500 students, including a large
proportion from some of Wales’ most underprivileged communities.

Because of the nature of our model and our offer, we do not currently have international
students in Wales, so the particular recommendation relating to international students

Mae'r Brifysgol Agored yn gorfforedig drwy Siarter Brenhinol (RC000391), yn elusen a eithrir yng Nghymru a Lioegr ac yn elusen gofrestredig yn yr Alban (SC038302).
Awdurdodir a rheoleiddir Y Brifysgol Agored gan yr Awdurdod Ymddygiad Ariannol mewn perthynas &'i gweithgaredd eilaidd o froceriaeth credyd.
Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg ac ni fydd gohebu gyda ni yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

The Open University is incorporated by Royal Charter (RC 000391), an exempt charity in England & Wales, and a charity registered in Scotland. (SC 038302).
The Open University is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority in relation to its secondary activity of credit broking.
We welcome correspondence in Welsh and in English and corresponding with us in Welsh will not lead to delay.



The Open University
Y Brifysgol Agored

Wales Cymru

which you wrote to us to highlight does not apply to us as readily as it might to other
universities.

However, | would like to thank you for taking the time to highlight this important issue,
including the particular challenges raised by your committee colleague Buffy Williams, and
assure you that we will keep a watching brief on developments in this areq, as we take

forward our wider work on mental health and well-being.

| know that my external affairs colleagues are looking forward to meeting with you soon, but
if | can be of any further assistance, please do feel free to get in touch.

Yours sincerely,
Do R

David Price
Interim Director, The Open University in Wales



